



# EVLIN MFV S.KOM MBA

Founder & CEO INDOGO

## PROFILE

I LIKE IT!! IT is wide... FOR ME my specialize is in IT SYSTEM... It's very amazing, full of challenge and fun!! Meet new obstacles, meet new people and change the problem to solution...

Since 2003 MY SPECIALTIES and INTEREST: PHP, MySQL, Web Engine, Analyst Business, Management, Trade, Photography, and Editing Videos and It will still increase because I very like LEARN, especially in technology skills...

Mei 2016, I begin my first startup LEMPOS!! Now I already produce SOFTWARE that can be used as a standard in INDONESIA, such as legold.id | indogo.id | lemtron.id | lempos.id | lempos.com | speed.lempos.com | lenerp.com | venapos.com | maskot.lempos.com | autopospay.com | lenmarc.com

All products based on CLOUD

## EDUCATION

### Maranatha Christian University

2005 - 2008

Bachelor Of Information Technology In  
Faculty Of Information Technology,  
(GPA 3.81 of 4.00)

### Changchun University of Science and Technology

2011 - 2014

Master of Business Management | Thesis using Chinese  
Languages  
(Final Average Mark : 88,6)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### MARANATHA CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY – WEB ADMINISTRATION

JAN 2006 – DESEMBER 2007

1. Modificator and administer content of Linpha site in Web Administration Division (<http://dwaalbum.apedie.com>)
2. Designer of Maranatha Christian University Site (<http://www.maranatha.edu>)
3. Modificator of Teaching Learning Center WEB (<http://www.tlc.maranatha.edu>)

### PT Microsoft Indonesia -

2007–2008 MICROSOFT STUDENT PARTNER

2008–2009 MICROSOFT STUDENT ADVISOR

### PT Panasia Filament Inti – JUNIOR PROGRAMMER

JAN 2008–JUNI 2008

Human Resource Department (Training & Development Support System)

### CV GRACIA – HARDWARE SPECIALIST

JUNI 2008–JUNI 2010

COMPUTER ASSEMBLY ANALYST PACKAGE FOR BUSINESS,  
GAMING AND DESIGN

### Maranatha Christian University – DATABASE LECTURER

SEPTEMBER 2009– JUNI 2010

### 吉林省美人松装饰装璜有限公司 (Jilin Meirensong decoration Ltd.) - SYSTEM ANALYST & PROGRAMMER

JULY 2013 –MARCH 2014 | BUILD MARKETPLACE SYSTEM

### KIMHIEN – ELECTRONIC ELECTRIC CO – IT CONSULTANT - SYSTEM ANALYST & PROGRAMMER

APRIL 2014 – NOW

BUILD AUTOPILOT INTEGRATION SYSTEM BETWEEN PHYSICAL SHOP – ONLINE SHOP – MARKETPLACE & PAYMENT GATEWAY

Technology with SAAS Business Model with 2 choice: LICENSE or SUBSCRIPTIONS Mode. Price begin from IDR 149.000 monthly to more than 350.000.000 IDR for license, IT depend on complexity feature activation.

My DREAM, I want to hear Everyone who will begin their business say "LET use LENMARC SOFTWARE".

Of course, I do, pray, work hard to achieve and bring the passion to make that real!! Currently we already have hundreds of costumers from Aceh to Papua and still go on. We have more than 38 Variants Software for Micro Small Medium to Large Enterprises in RETAIL, Gold & jewelry, Fabric & Textile, Pet shop, Cafe / Restaurant, Spa, Car Wash, Pharmacy, Manufacture, Cosmetic & Beauty.

The company can't grow without strong will, calling, passion and support. Any Input feel free to contact me! I like to hear from you! Connect with me now!

My Life Vision and Mission: I can't build my company alone, so I build company with my team I build company for people and profit... Because life is like a vapor, Be productive and useful in every minutes.

## CONTACT

### WEBSITE:

Indogo.id  
Lemtron.id  
Legold.id  
Lempos.id  
Lempos.com  
Speed.lempos.com  
Venapos.com  
Lenerp.com  
Lenmarc.com

### EMAIL:

evlin@lenmarc.com  
evlin.marcelline@gmail.com=

## 2018 - 2020 CEO | VLOGGER | YOUTUBERS | TRAVELERS | SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING | SPEAKERS | IT CONSULTANT



### OTHERS ACTIVITY :

Dean List ( GPA in 1 <sup>st</sup> - 3.79 of 4.00 )	Faculty of Information Technology, Maranatha Christian University
Dean List ( GPA in 2 <sup>nd</sup> - 3.83 of 4.00 )	
Dean List ( GPA in 3 <sup>rd</sup> - 3.94 of 4.00 )	
Dean List ( GPA in 4 <sup>th</sup> - 3.88 of 4.00 )	
Dean List ( GPA in 5 <sup>th</sup> - 3.81 of 4.00 )	
Winner Pitch Your Idea Contest	<a href="http://jobstreet.com.sg/announcement/2010/i/iPad-Contest/index.htm">http://jobstreet.com.sg/announcement/2010/i/iPad-Contest/index.htm</a>
Changchun University of Science and Technology	Get Certificate as a student which have "rapid progress" - "进步很快" in learn Chinese languages on just 6 months.
Jilin Television (China, Jilin, Changchun)	Pre-Final Candidate at "Happy Han Yu Chao (Happy 汉语潮) " Competition in Jilin Television (my performance was broadcast in Television) - 2011
Startup that Boost Omzet less than 1 year	Tribun Jabar
Chip that make LEMPOS as It Doctor for Small Medium	Chips Newspaper
Webinar Event Host INDOGO vs FORSTOK vs MNC	Okezone, medan top, Sindo News, Newspaper MNC, inews
Universitas Kristen Maranatha	Speakers
Sumedang High School	Speakers
Health Super Mom	Speakers